ADDENDUM NO. #		20-0xxx
ADDENDUM NO. #1		25-755
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Office of Procurement Services
P.O. Box 7800 • 315 W. Main St., Suite 416 • Tavares, FL 32778
SOLICTATION: CEI Services for Citrus Grove Road, Phase II				08/6/2025

Vendors are responsible for the receipt and acknowledgement of all solicitation addenda. Submit an electronically signed copy with solicitation submission. Failure to acknowledge an addendum may prevent the submission from being considered for award.
THIS ADDENDUM DOES NOT CHANGE THE DATE FOR RECEIPT OF PROPOSALS.
QUESTIONS/RESPONSES
Q1. We submitted a response on Solicitation 25-702, Construction, Engineering, Inspection Services Citrus Grove Rd Phase II, back in December of 2024. Our understanding is that this is for the same project, because 25-702 is now showing as cancelled on the procurement portal. We wanted to confirm that this was the same project being re-advertised, and wanted to inquire as to why it’s being re-advertised and see if there are any changes to the scope or requirements of the solicitation? 
A.	This is the same project previously issued as Solicitation 25-702, which was canceled due to noncompliance with grant requirements. Although the project is primarily funded through the FDOT LAP grant, the CEI services are funded by a Community Development Grant. The solicitation is now being reissued under the correct funding source for the Community Development Grant as Solicitation 25-755.  The Scope of Work is the same, however, the required bid submittal documents have changed.
Q2. Are the construction plans and related documents for this RFP 25-755 available, or are they the same as those for RFP 25-702? 
A.	The plans are the same as 25-702, however, that link is no longer available.  Please use the following link for this solicitation: [image: ​Folder icon] 25-755 - CEI Services for Citrus Grove Rd, PH II
Q3.	It may be beneficial to understand why the project is being re-advertised and whether the same firms are eligible to resubmit. Is that information available?
A.	Refer to Q1.  This solicitation is open to all vendors interested in submitting a bid.
Q4.	Is public information support ever a requested component of Lake County’s roadway projects under the CEI or contractor?  Perhaps it is handled internally?  I do not see it in the scope, so wanted to check in.  
A.	Public information is handled internally through our County Attorney’s Office at the following link: Lake County Attorney's Office  Any questions regarding the solicitation shall be submitted in writing to the assigned Contracting Officer listed in Section 5. Point of Contact of the Bid Document.
Q5.	Can the County please provide the CEI fee as well as any plans and related documentation to assist in writing the proposal?
A.	Refer to Q2.
Q6.	Is there available information that identifies the class of this LAP project (e.g., Class A, B, C, D)?
A.	This is not an FDOT LAP project.  The services specified in this solicitation are funded through the Community Development Block Grant.
Q7.	We’d like further clarification about the CEI and construction funding for this project.
“This is the same project previously issued as Solicitation 25-702, which was canceled due to noncompliance with grant requirements. Although the project is primarily funded through the FDOT LAP grant, the CEI services are funded by a Community Development Grant. The solicitation is now being reissued under the correct funding source for the Community Development Grant as Solicitation 25-755.  The Scope of Work is the same, however, the required bid submittal documents have changed.  This solicitation is open to all vendors interested in submitting a bid.
[bookmark: _Hlk204582240]A.	To clarify, the design and construction phases for this project is funded with an FDOT LAP agreement, class D.  The construction engineering inspection services specified in this solicitation is funded through the Community Development Grant.
Q8.	Does the County want resumes included in this submittal? If so, what is the page number for each resume and which section should the resumes be included in? 
A.	Vendors may include any supplementary information that they consider relevant to the qualification selection. All additional information submitted shall be incorporated into the vendor’s profile for evaluation purposes. Reference bid document, Section 11.5.1. Vendor Profile.
Q9.	Would the County please provide Attachment 10 – Certification Drug Free Workplace? When trying to download the document, we receive a 404 “Page not Found” error.
A.	Attachment 10 – Certification of Drug Free Workplace bid documents has been reuploaded to the solicitation documents.
Q10.	Would the County please provide any available plans for this project?
A.	Refer to Q2. 
Q11.	Section 11.6 on page 6 of the RFQ states “Interested parties may listen to the 3:01P.M. solicitation opening by calling 1-321-332-7400, Conference ID 971 920 36# or clicking on this link: Join Microsoft Teams Meeting”, however, there is no hyperlink included in the text. Would the County please provide the link?
A.	Section 11.7 provides the hyperlink information. Join Microsoft Teams Meeting 
Q12.	Would the County please advise what the estimated CEI and Construction budget are for this project?
A.	$1 million
Q13.	Would the County please advise what the estimated project duration is for this contract?
A.	12 months
Q14.	Are resumes expected as part of the submittal? If so, is there a preferred section for including them?
A.	Refer to Q8
Q15.	Are there any page limits or formatting guidelines we should follow for resumes?
A.		No
Q16.	Were there any modifications to the plan sets previously issued, and if so, will the County issue new plans for review prior to bid?	
A.	There have been no changes to the plan sets originally issued in the previous solicitation 25-702 that was cancelled.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
N/A

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Firm Name:  Click or tap here to enter text.
I hereby certify that my electronic signature has the same legal effect as if made under oath; that I am an authorized representative of this vendor and/or empowered to execute this submittal on behalf of the vendor.  
Signature of Legal Representative Submitting this Bid:  Click or tap here to enter text.
Date: Click or tap to enter a date.
Print Name: Click or tap here to enter text.
Title: Click or tap here to enter text.
Primary E-mail Address: Click or tap here to enter text.
Secondary E-mail Address: Click or tap here to enter text.
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